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GVB RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS

GVB IFB 2016-002 MS: Production and Delivery of Promotional Polypropylene
Non-Woven Reusable Bags

February 1, 2016

NOTE: BELOW ARE RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY GVB.
THIS MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN YOUR BID SUBMITTAL.

Question 1. In reference to GVB IFB 2016-002 MS, under Page 7, No. 5 Bid Package submittal
items, letter D, the requirement requests for list of manufacturer source where bag will be
produced. We order our bags through an agent in the USA but is manufactured in China.

Will providing the agent be satisfactory? Agent may not be willing to provide such
information.

GVB Response: Please refer to Section il Notice/Instructions to Bidders, Item #25,
Bid Proposal Requirements. The list of manufacturer(s) sources is a
rating component of this Invitation for Bid to provide information on
the company producing the product. Kindly provide as much
information as possible about all company(ies) involved on this
project. Pursuant to 5GCA §10108 (i), regarding privileged and
confidential information, kindly identify what part of your
submission is proprietary information.

Question 2. Do you have an actual sample bag (previous model or similar) available for
inspection?

GVB Response: Please refer to Section IV Scope of Work for bag requirements and
Exhibit A for a sample of the type of bag needed.
Question 3. What kind of material is the handle? Same material as the bag or a ribbon type?

GVB Response: Please refer to Section IV Scope of Work for bag requirements and
Exhibit A for a sample of the type of bag needed.

Question 4. (Is the) Lamination or coating only outside? (Is the) Purpose of the lamination is
for scratch protection or to preserve the image longer?

GVB Response: Please refer to Section IV Scope of Work for bag requirements and
Exhibit A for a sample of the type of bag needed.

Question 5. What is the purpose of the small handle in the center? Is it like a button to close
the bag? The small handle sewn with ‘X’ reimbursement as well (like the big handle)?

GVB Response: Please refer to Section IV Scope of Work for bag requirements and
Exhibit A for a sample of the type of bag needed.
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Question 6. The picture of the design looks very clean on the bag’s edges, but all edges
need stitched seams and the actual bag will not appear as clean image as the picture shown
in the design.

GVB Response: Please refer to Section IV Scope of Work for bag requirements and
Exhibit A for a sample of the type of bag needed.

Question 7. Manufacturing involves multiple of sources/factories, from raw materials to
finishing. How many sources do we have to submit?

GVB Response: See response to Question 1.

Question 8. If awarded, do you have to provide a sample proof first before production?

GVB Response: Yes. Please refer to Section Ii Notice/Instructions to Bidders, ltem
#25 Evaluation Criteria for further information on the product
sample required.

Question 9. February 26, 2016 is the date of determination. How many days after do you
issue the P.0.? In the event the P.O. is delayed, can the delivery date be adjusted
accordingly?

GVB Response: Please refer to Section Il Notice/Instructions to Bidders for GVB
requirements and contractors responsibility and Section Il General
Provisions relative to the terms and conditions of contracting with
GVB. Finally, review Exhibit B regarding distribution requirements
for the delivery of bags.
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ON NATHAN DENIG [r
General Manager

PLEASE SIGN AND INCLUDE IN THE BID SUBMISSION AS PROOF OF ACCEPTANCE.

NOTE: THIS AMENDMENT DOES NOT CHANGE THE TIMELINE FOR SUBMISSION UNLESS OTHERWISE
COMMUNICATED BY GVB THROUGH ANOTHER AMENDMENT. DEADLINE FOR BID SUBMISSIONS FOR
GVB IFB 2016-002MS Is THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2016 AT 3:00 P.M.

Printed Name

Signature

Page 2]2



